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Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Palmco Energy PA, LLC
License A-2009-2100320

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Palmco Energy PA, LLC (“Palmco”) respectfully requests permission to supply natural
gas at retail to customers located in the service territory of Equitable Gas Company LLC
(“Equitable Gas”). Attached hereto is a letter from Equitable Gas addressing creditworthiness

matters.

Accordingly, please amend the natural gas license of Palmco Energy PA, LLC to include
Equitable Gas Company LLC.

Very truly yours,

Palmco Energy PA, LLC

o VWA,
Peter Metzgep”™

Cullen and Dykman LLP
44 \Wall Street

New York, NY 10005
Attorneys for Palmco
Energy PA, LLC
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Januvary 25, 2013

Peter M. Metzger

CULLEN and DYKMAN LLP
44 Wall Street

New York, NY 10005

Dear Mr. Metzger:

Equitable Gas Company LLC (“Equitable Gas™) is aware that Palmco Energy PA, LLC
(“Palmco™) has applied with the Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission to supply
natural gas services within Equitable Gas’ service market.

In that Palmco has met Equitable Gas® credit requirements and intends to supply
natural gas and provide natural gas aggregating, brokering and consulting services
to end-users on behalf of third party suppliers, Equitable Gas will not require
Palmco to provide credit assurances to solicit natural gas commodity and services in
our service area. Equitable Gas® position is based upon the satisfactory
creditworthiness of Columbia Utilities LLC’s and Palinco LLC’s consolidated

financial statements.

If you have any questions, please contact Matthew Morris at 412-395-3915.

Sincerely,

W s 2

Matthew Morris



